
Thompson, Eric - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS 
Friday, August 30, 2013 1:34 PM 
Thompson. Eric - FSIS 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Kiecker. Paul - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Hammar, Mellssa FSIS 
Re: Equine -- MO 

It is the declaration of a categorical exclusion for the NEPA (environmental) impact which I will 
first approve (after Melissa sends the final draft to me). Once I approve it, you will reference it 
as one of the primary documents you considered BEFORE you issue the grant. 

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD, Assistant Administrator, OFO, FSIS, USDA ***** Voicemail: (202) 720 0089 
***** "OFO -- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day" 

Original Message ----­
From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 02:30 PM 
To: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS 
Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Hammar, Melissa - FSIS 
Subject: RE: Equine -- MO 

We can assign inspection immediately after issuing the grant of inspection. One question, I do not 
know what a CatEx document is. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-479-751-8412 

OFO - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 

-----Original Message----­
From: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:01 PM 
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Hammar, Melissa - FSIS 
Subject: Fw: Equine -- MO 

 
 

When would you assign inspection and begin inspecting once the grant is issued? 

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD, Assistant Administrator, OFO, FSIS, USDA ***** Voicemail: (202) 720 0089 
***** "OFO -- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day" 

Original Message ----­
From: NOVAK, SHEILA - OGC 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 01:55 PM 
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To: Engeljohn, Daniel- FSIS; 'sheila.novak@usda.gov' <sheila.novak@usda.gov>; Bolick, Thomas - OGC 
Subject: RE: Equine -- MO 

Hi Dan, 

 
  

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 

How soon after you issue the grant do you think the plant will start operating? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS [mailto:Daniel.Engeljohn@fsis.usda.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 12:43 PM 
To: 'sheila.novak@usda.gov'; Bolick, Thomas - OGC 
Subject: Equine -- MO 

FSIS needs to know if  
believe that FSIS will have to 

respond to the grant request as a final determination as early as mid-week. Thanks. 

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD, Assistant Administrator, OFO, FSIS, USDA ***** Voicemail: (202) 720 0089 
***** "OFO -- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day" 
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